RESPONSE TO REQUEST 2 (EXHIBIT B)



From: Mike Sparks

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Amanda Hill

Subject: FW: Mike Sparks- The Meadows

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Mike Sparks- The Meadows

Mike you also need to sign the second page of the contract and turn them into the district. Also you will
need to submit the specified documentation supporting your invoice to the district. thanks

Ken Taylor, P.E.
Sr. Project Engineer
Kenvirons, Inc.
770 Wilkinson Blvd.

From: Mike Sparks <mike.sparks.blpc@statefarm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:14 AM

To: KENNETH D. TAYLOR <KTAYLOR@kenvirons.com>
Subject: Mike Sparks- The Meadows




. THE MEADOWS '
CUMBERLAND FALLS HIGHWAY~
~Whitley County, KY

CUMBERLAND FALLS HIGHWAY WATER DISTRICT
REQUIREMENTS FOR
LINE EXTENSION CONTRACT

" The CFHWD {ariff with the Kentucky Public Service Commission states:

y *The District skall construst water main extensions under the authority and
procedure stipulated in Public Service Commission Regulation 807 KAR 5:006 and any

extension made under thia option shall be subject to refund as outlined in said regulation.”

%wphemmam«acommandw!brhmexmononfom
approved by the District.”

For a refiind to be made:

a. Customer shall exccute & contract, before any work starts,

. Customer shall follow all Division of Water Regulations and the Districts
regulations.

¢. Customer shall provids the District with the original * Bill of Materials

- or Invoioes®, within 10 days of completion of work, so a true and actual cost of
the extension can be made,

- d. All items above shall be completed, or the contract, as signed in item a, is void
andnoreﬂmduballbemade

Approved by the Commissioners: __5 ayes 0 noss
As stated in the minutes 0f @ regular scheduled board meeting dated: Jan, 19, 2021




Fwd: Mike Sparks- The Meadows

Amanda Hill <amanda@hill.legal>
Wed 4/26/2023 7:12 AM

To: Ashley Hensley <ashley@hill.legal>

[ 1 attachments (265 KB)
Scan.pdf;

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "KENNETH D. TAYLOR" <KTAYLOR@kenvirons.com>
Date: April 25, 2023 at 11:15:26 PM EDT

To: Amanda Hill <amanda®@hill.legal>, cthwd@yahoo.com
Subject: FW: Mike Sparks- The Meadows

Amanda this is the only email | received from Mike or Jeff regarding the Contract for Extension. PSC
item 2. Ken

From: KENNETH D. TAYLOR

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:36 PM

To: Amanda Hill <amanda@hill.legal>; 'cfhwd@yahoo.com' <cfhwd@yahoo.com>
Subject: FW: Mike Sparks- The Meadows

From: Mike Sparks <mike.sparks.b1lpc@statefarm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:14 AM

To: KENNETH D. TAYLOR <KTAYLOR@kenvirons.com>
Subject: Mike Sparks- The Meadows




